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From: "Dixon, Phillip" <DixonPJ@cdm.com>
To: "David Chiusano" <djchiusa@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Robinson, Frank" <RobinsonF@cdm.com>, "Blaum, John" <BlaumJP@cdm.com>
Date: 7/23/2009 5:59 PM
Subject: 7/15 and 7/17 Spectrum Daily Reports
Attachments: report.hw152029.2009-07-17.SpectrumContractD006356_CDMDailyNo186.pdf; repor

t.hw152029.2009-07-15.SpectrumContractD006356_CDMDailyNo185.pdf

Dear David:  
<<report.hw152029.2009-07-17.SpectrumContractD006356_CDMDailyNo186.pdf>>
 
<<report.hw152029.2009-07-15.SpectrumContractD006356_CDMDailyNo185.pdf>>

Attached to this email are the daily reports for the work that was
completed to close-out the Spectrum site during last week.  This week I
have not been to the site, but the following list is what happened:

Monday - Surveyor not available (No work completed)
Tuesday - Raining (No Work completed)
Wednesday - Surveying Work
Thursday - Surveying Finished

If you have any questions contact me.

Regards,

Phillip Dixon

Environmental Engineer
CDM
100 Crossways Park West
Woodbury, NY 11797

tel: (516) 496-8400
fax: (516) 496-8864



Project: CDM
Contractor: 100 Crossways Park West

CDM Job No: Woodbury, NY 11797
CDM Project Manager: Telephone: 516.496.8400

Fax: 516.496.8864
DAILY REPORT

Day: S M T W TH F S WEATHER Clear Partly 
Cloudy Overcast Rain Snow

Date:  TEMP L/H 70/80 F
REPORT No. HUMIDITY Dry Moderate High

PAGE No. WIND Calm Light Moderate High
N E S W

PREPARED BY: NE SE SW NW

AVERAGE FIELD FORCE

EQUIPMENT AT THE SITE I = Idle W = Working

HEALTH AND SAFETY

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

x - Designates report is continued on additional pages

CDM Site Representative: Project Manager:

185

Title

Spectrum Finishing - Remedial Action
EnviroTrac Environmental Services
D-006956 Site No. 1-52-029
John Blaum

EngineerTITLE:P. Dixon
WIND DIR

15-Jul-09

S. Vricciariello

1

J. Byrnes
6:00 - 12:00 B. Gimbel, K. Davies

8:00 - 12:00

Double Eagle Fencing

Name of Contractor
EnviroTrac
EnviroTrac

Remarks
M. Rose

Supervisor 6:00 - 12:00

6:00 - 12:00

Hours Worked
Construction manager

Operator
TechnicianEnviroTrac

2. Daewoo 450 Skid Steer - W
1. 20' Storage Container - W

Name

3. Trailer - W

Task/Level of PPETime (From - To)

6:00 - A H&S tailgate meeting was held before the start of work.

All workers onsite were in level D-PPE 

6:10 - 10:30 - EnviroTrac spread soil and seed behind the trailer and onto the Cabet Street front yards that were damaged.  

x

DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED AND OBSERVED

Site Representative: Phillip Dixon - CDM
Health and Safety Site Officer: N/A

6:10 - 12:00 - Double Eagle Fencing continued installing the replacement fencing and tying up the fence.  

P. Dixon John Blaum

Double Eagle Fencing Laborer 6:00 - 12:00 V. Mendoza

Notes:
1.  Drums were removed last night.  
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PHOTO 
DSCN1089.JPG
DSCN1090.JPG

Date: 07/15/09

TIME 

Spectrum Finishing Remedial Action

Lawn Re-Planted on Side of Trailer
 Lawn Re-Planted in Back of Trailer

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

DESCRIPTION 
7/15/2009

CDM Job No. D-006956

AM
AM

SITE No. 1-52-029
DATE 

7/15/2009
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PHOTOS 07-15-09

DSCN1089.JPG - Lawn Re-Planted in Back of Trailer

DSCN1090.JPG - Lawn Re-Planted on Side of Trailer




